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Hand Delivered

Florene Davidson

01l Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 13307/Application of NM&O Operating Company for
compulsory pooling

Dear Florene:

Enclosed is a proposed advertisement for the above matter. It was
originally set for the July 22nd hearing, and was continued to the

August 19th hearing. I noticed certain errors in the original
advertisement, and I wish it advertised "in the absence of
objection," etc. Therefore, please re-advertise for the August

19th hearing. Thanks.

The revised advertisement is also on the enclosed disk.

ngy truly yours,




PARTIES BEING POOLED

Monica Irene Guthman Britt
P.O. Box 2204
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504



